

NYU Law Alumni Association Board of Directors Nomination Form

Law Alumni Association

The Board of Directors of the New York University Law Alumni Association (LAA) is dedicated to connecting alumni to the Law School by providing educational and social programming and volunteer opportunities. Throughout the year, the Board partners with the Offices of Admissions, Student Services, and Career Services to assist with recruitment, orientation, and mentoring. The Association also organizes and sponsors lectures, symposia and other events for alumni, including an annual Fall Lecture, the Annual Alumni Luncheon, the LAA Awards Luncheon during Reunion, and networking events for recent graduates.

Membership Criteria

Qualities considered important for election to the LAA Board include:

- Interest in furthering the LAA's mission of connecting alumni to the Law School.
- Active engagement in activities of the Law School as a student or alumnus/a.
- Strong, proven leadership and service to the Law School or the legal profession.
- Ability to work well individually and as part of a team.

Responsibilities of Membership

LAA Board members are expected to fulfill the following responsibilities to the best of their ability:

- Attend all meetings of the Board, either in person or telephonically. The Board meets five times per year; meetings are held on campus in the evenings and typically last 60-90 minutes.
- Attend the Annual Alumni Luncheon, the Annual Fall Lecture, and other events sponsored by the Association.
- Participate actively on at least two LAA committees.
- Contribute annually to the Law School at a level based on the member's personal financial situation.

Term of Office

Directors are elected to a four-year term. Directors may be eligible for re-election following a one-year hiatus at the close of their term.

Nominations must be submitted by **August 11, 2014**. Nominations received after this date will be considered for membership the following year.

To submit a nomination for the LAA Board of Directors, please complete and submit the attached nomination form by email to law.alumni@nyu.edu or mail it to: NYU School of Law Office of Development and Alumni Relations 110 West Third Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10014 - Attention: LAA

For further information or questions about the nomination process, please contact the Alumni Relations Office at (212) 998-6410 or email law.alumni@nyu.edu.

Section I. Nominator Information

Name of Person Submitting Nomination:		
Nominator's Address:	E-mail:	
	Phone:	
NYU School(s), Degree(s), and Year(s) (if applicable):		
Relationship to Nominee:		
Section II. Nominee Information		
Name:		
Address:	E-mail:	
	Phone:	
Degree and Year of Graduation:		
Additional NYU Degree(s) and Year(s) of Graduation:		
Other Degree(s) and Year(s) of Graduation:		
Current Title/Occupation:		
Employer:		
Section III. Volunteer and Leadership Experience		
Please indicate the NYU Law service/activities with which (student group/journal involvement, alumni committee vol		
(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Please list the nominee's volunteer or community service outside NYU Law.
Has the nominee served in a leadership role or demonstrated leadership qualities in any of his or her volunteer or community involvements? If yes, please provide examples.
Section IV. Personal and Professional Involvements
Please list any business, professional, social, or alumni networks or organizations in which the nominee is actively involved.
 Using the following points as a guide, please explain why the nominee meets the criteria to serve on the NYU Law Alumni Association Board and what qualifications/expertise the nominee would bring to the Board. Distinguished professional and/or volunteer accomplishments, including service to the Law School, that demonstrate the nominee would be a good ambassador for the Law School and the Association. Attendance at or participation in Law School events.